BIlal Malik

Full-Stack Web Developer

Contact

Address Karachi Pakistan

Phone 03132370377

E-mail bilalmalik531996@gmail.com

LinkedIn https://www.linkedin.com/in/bil almalik1996/

Technical Profile

- JavaScriptCSSMySQLPHP

- Git WordPre React jQuery Node.js

- TypeScriptLaravel
- React.jsFirebase

Competencies

Software

Languages

English

Well-qualified Full Stack Developer familiar with wide range of programming utilities and languages. Knowledgeable of backend and frontend development requirements. Handles any part of process with ease. Collaborative team player with excellent technical abilities offering 5+ years of related experience.

Work History

2019-07 -Current

Full Stack Web Developer

Digital Gravity, Karachi

- Used Javascript, SQL and HTML to develop appsolutions.
- Developed efficient and maintainable software according to business objectives and needs of clients.
- Maintained complex technology infrastructure and collaborated with product team to implement new features and strategically plan for future products.
- · Designed testing protocols to locate issues within system.
- Reviewed code, debugged problems, and corrected issues.
- Worked with back-end developers to design APIs.
- Used NodeJS, ORM and SQL/No-SQL to develop and manage databases.
- Developed functional databases, applications and servers to support websites on back-end.
- Developed and implemented WordPress sites, themes and plugins.
- Installed required plugins and additional coding to fit final design and functionality requirements.
- Planned website development, converting mockups into usable web presence with HTML, JavaScript, AJAX, and JSON coding.
- · Multi-tasked across multiple functions and roles to meet deadlines and organizational expectations.

2017-03 -2019-07

MKsoftech

WordPress Developer, Karachi

- Converted design assets into component-based HTML, CSS and JavaScript.
- Planned website development, converting mockups into usable web presence with HTML, JavaScript, AJAX, and JSON coding.
- Oversaw back-end development using PHP to maintain website integrity.

Education

2017-03 -2021-06

Bachelor of Science: Computer Science

Dadabhoy Institute of Higher Education, Karachi -

Karachi

2015-05 -**Diploma: Software Engineer**

2018-12 ACCP PRO (Diploma of Software Engineering) - Karachi

Certifications

2017-05

Aptech Computer Education